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State of Wisconsin
2005 - 2006 LEGISLATURE LRB-2547/1

2005 BILL

(sem

AN AcT ...; relating to: a sales and use tax exemption for electricity used in

research or development.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill creates a sales and use ta§ exemption for electricity consumed in
product research or product development.

This bill will be referred to the Joint Survey Committee on Tax Exemptions for
a detailed analysis, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do

enact as follows: )

SECTION 1. 77.54 (30) (a) 7. of the statutes is created to read:

77.54 (30) (a) 7. Electricity consumed in product research or product
development!

SECTION 2. Effective date.

(1) This act takes effect on July 1, 2007.

(END)
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From: Barman, Mike

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2005 9:40 AM
To: Rep.Wieckert

Cc: Becher, Scott

Subject: Requested PDF

05-2547/1

Mike Barman - Senior Program Asst. {PH. 608-266-3561)
{E-Mall: mike.barman@legis.state.wi.us) (FAX: 608-264-6948)

State of Wisconsin
Legislative Reference Bureau ~ Legal Section - Front Office
1 East Main, Suite 200 Madison, Wi 53703



. Barman, Mike

From: Becher, Scott

Sent:  Thursday, March 31, 2005 8:49 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: a fiscal note for LRB 2547/1 and LRB 2521/1

| am request a fiscal note for\LRB 2547/1 and LRB 2521/1.

Scott Becher
Rep. Wieckert

03/31/2005
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From: : Krieser, Steve

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2005 4:22 PM
To: LRB.Legal

Cc: Becher, Scott

Subject: Bill Jacketing

Importance: High

Can you jacket LRB 2607, 2350, and 2547 for introduction in the Assembly, please? Thanks!

Steven Krieser
Office of State Representative Steve Wieckert
(608) 266-3070




(The Draft’s Requester)

~ To: senator D Representative &

Per your request. the attached fiscal estimate was
prepared for your unmtroduced 2005 draft.

' LRB Number: LRB -
Version: “/ L ’

Fiseal Estimate Prepared By: (agency abbr.)

~ If you have questions about the enclosed fiscal estimate, you may contact the state agency
representative that prepared the fiscal estimate. If you disagree with the enclosed fiscal esti-
mate, please contact the LRB drafter of your proposal to discuss your options under the fis-

cal estimate procedure.
/ i ‘ /2005

'_*********************‘

- Entered In Computer And Copy Sent To Requester Via E-Mail:

To: LRB - Legal Section PA’s

Subject: Fiscal Estimate Received For An Unintroduced Draft

> If redrafted ... please insert this cover sheet and attached early fiscal estimate into the drafting file ... after the draft’s
old version (the version that this fiscal estimate was based on), and before the markup of the draft on the updated version.

> If introduced. ... and the version of the attached fiscal estimate is for a previous version... please insert this
cover sheet and attached early fiscal estimate into the drafting file ... after the draft’s old version (the version that this fiscal
estimate was based on), and before the markup of the draft on the updated version. Have Mike or mm get the ball rolling
on getting a fiscal estimate prepared for the introduced version.

> If introduced. ... and the version of the attached fiscal estimate is for the current version ... please write
the draft’s introduction number below and give to Mike r tym) 10 process.

THIS DRAFT WAS INTRODUCED AS: 2005 Ag-554
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